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what improved ;: there is a considerable extent of un-
reclaimed bog. A coal pit was opened some years since
at Castle Lambert, and a considerable quantity of coal
was found, but it was svon discontinued : the present
proprietor, however, contemplates reopening it. The
principal seats are Castle Lambert, that of W. Lam-
bert, Esq., and Athenry House, the property of J.
Lopdell, Esq. The living is a rectory and vicarage,
in the diocese of Tuam ; the rectory is partly appro-
priate to the prebend of Taghsaxon, but is principally
consolidated with the vicarage (to which are united the
chapelries of Abbert and Dunmacloughy), and in the
patronage of the Crown for two tarns, and the Bishop
for one : the tithes amount to £1075, of which £7. 10.
is payable to the prebendary, and £1067. 10. to the in-
cumbent. The church is a very neat edifice, built about
the year 1828, hy aid of a gift of £1500 {rom the late
Board of TFirst Fruits; and there is also a church at
Monivae, served by a perpetual curate. There is neither
glebe nor glebe-house, The R. C. parish 1s co-exten-
sive with that of the Established Church; the chapel
is a plain slated building in the town. In addition to
the parochial school, in which about 55 boys and 35
cirls are tanght, there are four private pay schools, in
which are about 240 children. There is alsv at Monivae
a school of about 30 boys and 30 girls ; and at Monivae
and Newcastle are two private schools, in which are
about 70 boys and 40 girls. Some remains exist of the
ancient town walls and of one of the gates. The ruins of
the Dominican monastery evince its ancient extent and
grandeur ; the tower of the church still remains, and
the east window is of good design. On Mr. Lopdell's
estate is a chalybeate spring, which is much resorted to.
Athenry formerly gave the title of Baron to the family
of Bermingham, and was the premier barony of Ireland,
heing created in 1175; this title is now claimed by
Edmund Bermingham, Esq., of Dalgan, and also by —
St. George, Esq., of Tyrone, in the county of Galway,
and the matter is under investigation by the House of
Peers.

ATHGLASSON, a village, in the parish of Kir-
SKYRE, harony of Upper KELLS, county of MEaTH, and
province of LEINSTER; containing 19 houses and 114
inhabitants,

ATHLACCA, or ATHLATRICHE, a parish, in the
harony of CosHya, county of LiMERICK, and province
of MuNsTER, 3 miles (S. W. by W.) from Bruff; contain-
mg 1381 inhabitants. The place was anciently the
residence of the powerful family of De Lacy, who
were proprietors of the surrounding territory, and had
two very strong castles, one near the present village,
and the other at-Tullerbuov, now Castle Ivers. In 1691,
a sanguinary battle was fought here between the Irish
adherents of Jas. II. and a force of militia and dragoons
commanded by Capt. O'Dell on the part of Wm. III.,
in which the latter were defeated with great slaughter.
The parish is situated on the road from Croom to Kil-
mallock, and is intersected by a beautiful little river
called the Morning Star, which falls into the Maigue
about a mile below the village. It comprises 54531
statute acres, as applotted under the tithe act; the land
is very fertile, resting on a substratum of limestone, and
around Rathcannon it is exceedingly productive. About
one-half is under tillage ; the remainder is rich meadow
and pasture land, on which a great number of cattle are
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fed : there is not an acre of waste land or turbary. A
sreat want of timber prevails throughout this districrt ;
scarcely a tree or shrub, or cven a hedge-row i3 to be
seen, except around the houses of the principal inhabit-
ants. Castle Ivers, the residence of R. Ivers, Esq., is
about a mile from the village, and is pleasantly situated
in a well-planted demesne. A constabulary police force
has been stationed in the village. The parish is in the
diocese of Limerick, and is a rectory, united to Dromin:
the tithes amount to £306. 12.74. The church, built by
aid of aloan of £560 from the late Board ot Iirst Fruits,
in 1813, was burnt by the Rockites in 1822 ; and the
present church, a small but neat edifice, with a tower and
lofty spire, was erected in the following vear by a cess
levied on the parish. The glebe-house, built by aid of
a gift of £400 and a loan of £360 from the Board, in
the same year, is a handsome residence situated on a
glebe of 14 acres, the whole of which is tastefully laid
out. In the R. C. divisions the parish also form~ part
of the union or district of Dromin, and has a . apel.
A school of about 60 boys aud 20 girls is aided by the
Rev. J. O'Regan, P.P. Adjoining Castle Ivers are the
ruins of Tullerbuoy castle; and near the village are those
of Old Court, also the ancient residence of the De Lacy
family. On the summit of a fertile eminence are the
extensive remains of the castle of Rathcannon, built by
the O'Casey family in the 16th century, on the site of
a very ancient fortress. Near Castle Ivers are the ruins
of Kilbroney church, built on a gentle eminence by the
Knights Templars, in 1289, in view of their extensive
manor of Ross-Temple. In the churchyard are some
ancient and very curious tombs of the De Lacy family,
who were great benefactors to the church and parish,
and presented a valuable service of communion plate.
Near the castle of Rathcannon a very pertect spec'men
of the elk or moose deer was discovered hy Archdeacon
Maunsell, who presented it to the Roval Society ot
Dublin ;: the body, from the nose to the tail, is 11 feet
in length ; the antlers measure 12 feet from tipto tp,
and the highest point is 10 feet from the ground.
ATHLEAGUE, a post-town and parish, partly in
the barony of KiLLian, county of Gavrway, but chiedy
in that of ATHLONE, county of RoscomyMon, and in the
province of CoNNaAUGHT, 45 miles (S.W.) from Ros-
common, and 79z (W.) from Dublin ; containing 5361
inhabitants, of which number, 488 are in the town.
This parish is situated on the river Suck, and on the
road from Roscommon to Mount-Talbot and Loughrea :
it contains 7601 statute acres, as applotted under the
tithe act ; the state of agriculture is improving. There
are larpe tracts of bog, now being reclaimed, but not on
an extensive scale; more than halt of the Galway
portion of the parish consists of this species of land.
Limestone and freestone of excellent quality abound ;
and mines of iron were formerly worked, but were dis-
continued from the scarcity of fuel. Over the Suck is
a long winding causeway bridge of ten arches carried
from one islet to another, and forming a communication
between the two counties ; from one end of it the houses
stretch along the right bank of the river, with a street
or road ascending a hill at right angles ; the number of
houses in the town, in 1831, was 54. The principal
seats in the parish are Rookwood, the handsome resi-
dence of E. Kelly, Esq.; Castle Kelly, the seat of D. H.
Keily, Esq.,originally built as a castle in the 14th century,




